Ontario Energy Commission de I’Energie

Board de I’Ontario @'
P.O. Box 2319 C.P. 2319
27th. Floor 27e étage x f
2300 Yonge Street 2300, rue Yonge
P v

Toronto ON M4P 1E4 Toronto ON M4P 1E4

| e 14
Telephone: 416- 481-1967 Téléphone; 416- 481-1967 Ontario
Facsimile: 416- 440-7656 Télécopieur: 416- 440-7656
Toll free: 1-888-632-6273 Numeéro sans frais: 1-888-632-6273

BY E-MAIL ONLY
January 30, 2008

Mr. Scott Stoll

Aird & Berlis LLP
Suite 1800, Box 754
Brookfield Place

181 Bay Street
Toronto, ON M2J 2T9

Dear Mr. Stoll:

Re: Application for Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.
Facilities Leave to Construct — Georgian Bay Reinforcement Project
Board File No. EB-2007-0782

This will acknowledge receipt on January 23, 2008 of your application for Leave to
Construct of the Georgian Bay Reinforcement Project in the City of Barrie, Township of
Springwater in the County of Simcoe. The Board has assigned File Number EB-2007-
0782 to this matter. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence to the
Board regarding this matter.

Based on the Board's experience with applications of this nature, the Board expects that
it will be able to render a decision and/or order in this application on or about June 1,
2008 for a written hearing. The Board will do its best to dispose of this proceeding in a
timely manner based upon the filed evidence and proposed construction date of May
2008.

If you have any questions regarding these issues or if you require further information,
please contact Josh Wasylyk, Analyst at 416-440-7723 or by email at
josh.wasylyk@oeb.gov.on.ca.

Yours truly,

Original Signed By

John Pickernell
Assistant Board Secretary



